#### VIRGINIA BOARD OF NURSING MINUTES March 28, 2018 Panel – A

TIME AND PLACE:	The meeting of the Virginia Board of Nursing was called to order at 9:08 A.M. on March 28, 2018 in Board Room 2, Department of Health Professions, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 201, Henrico Virginia.
BOARD MEMBERS PRESI	ENT:
	Louise Hershkowitz, CRNA, MSHA; President
	Margaret J. Friedenberg, Citizen Member
	Joyce A. Hahn, PhD, RN, NEA-BC, FNAP
	Mark Monson, Citizen Member
	Dustin Ross, DNP, MBA, RN, NE-BC
STAFF PRESENT:	Brenda Krohn, RN, MS; Deputy Executive Director
	Robin Hills, DNP, RN, WHNP; Deputy Executive Director for Advanced
	Practice
	Darlene Graham, Senior Discipline Specialist

OTHERS PRESENT: Erin Barrett, Assistant Attorney General, Board Counsel

### ESTABLISHMENT OF A PANEL:

With five members of the Board present, a panel was established

### **CONSIDERATION OF AGENCY SUBORDINATE RECOMMENDATIONS:**

- CLOSED MEETING: Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the *Code of Virginia* at 9:12 A.M., for the purpose of consideration of the agency subordinate recommendations. Additionally, Mr. Monson moved that Ms. Krohn, Dr. Hills, Ms. Graham and Ms. Barrett, Board counsel, attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
- **RECONVENTION:** The Board reconvened in open session at 9:47 A.M.

Dr. Ross moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Mr. Broughman did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to revoke the certificate of Harry Broughman to practice as nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter a Finding of Abuse against him in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Jessica Compton, CNA 1401-125849

Ms. Compton did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommendation decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Jessica Compton. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Anthony Moore, CNA	1401-150047
Mr. Moore did not appear.	

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Anthony Moore. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

### Mariah Lindsey Crump, CNA 1401-142214

Ms. Crump did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the certification of Mariah Lindsey Crump to practice as nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Margaret L. Christian, CNA 1401-081103

Ms. Christian did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the certification of Margaret L. Christian to practice as nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter a Finding of Neglect against her in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Kyla Villalon, CNA1401-181187Ms. Villalon did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to revoke the certification of Kyla Villalon to

practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

#### Sarah Johnston, CNA 1401-179232

Ms. Johnston did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to revoke the certification of Sarah Johnston to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter a Finding of Neglect against her in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

#### Natalie D. Bassett, CNA 1401-105034

Ms. Bassett did not appear but submitted written response.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing modify the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the certification of Natalie D. Bassett to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to stay the suspension contingent upon Ms. Bassett's entry into the Virginia Health Practitioners' Monitoring Program (HPMP) and remaining compliant with all terms and conditions of the HPMP for the period specified by the HPMP. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

### Natalie D. Bassett, RMA 0031-008321

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing modify the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the registration of Natalie D. Bassett to practice as a medication aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to stay the suspension contingent upon Ms. Bassett's entry into a Contract with Virginia Health Practitioners' Monitoring Program (HPMP) and remaining compliant with all terms and conditions of the HPMP for the period specified by the HPMP. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

#### Stacy Renee Birdine, LPN 0002-072498

Ms. Birdine did not appear.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the license of Stacy Renee Birdine to practice practical nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

### Yllianna Ida Torres, LPN 0002-092017

Ms. Torres did not appear.

Dr. Ross moved that the Board of Nursing reject the recommended decision of the agency subordinate and to refer this matter to a formal hearing. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Anna Christine Gemerek, RN 0001-221755

Ms. Geremek did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Anna Christine Geremek and terminate all terms and conditions place on her license to practice as a professional nurse in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

1401-045597

Ulysses Butts, CNA

Mr. Butts did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to revoke the certificate of Ulysses Butts to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter a Finding of Abuse against him in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Dylan Ernest Way, CNA1401-171635Mr. Way did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to revoke the certificate of Dylan Ernest Way to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter a Finding of Misappropriation of patient property against him in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Shyanne Corbin, CNA	1401-183658
Ms. Corbin did not appear.	

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to revoke the certificate of Shyanne Corbin to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter a Finding of Abuse against her in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

### Krystal Jones, CNA

1401-182974

Ms. Jones did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to revoke the certificate of Krystal Jones to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter a Finding of Abuse against her in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

#### Lori Ann Jenkins Miller, RN 0001-150855

Ms. Miller did not appear but submitted a written response.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing reject the recommended decision of the agency subordinate and to refer this matter to a formal hearing. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

**Tapriece Nicole Thompson Patterson, RN**0001-082684Ms. Patterson did not appear.

Ms. Friedenberg moved that the Board of Nursing modify the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to revoke the license of Tapriece Nicole Thompson Patterson to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Lindsay Theresa Kilduff, RN0001-259802Ms. Kilduff did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to suspend the license of Lindsay Theresa Kilduff to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to stay the suspension contingent upon Ms. Kilduff's entry into a Contract with the Virginia Health Practitioners' Monitoring Program (HPMP) and remaining compliant with all terms and conditions of the HPMP for the period specified by the HPMP. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

### Mary Lou Thompson, RN 0001-266479

Ms. Thompson did not appear.

Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing modify the recommend decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Mary Lou Thompson and to require Ms. Thompson, within 60 days from the date of entry of the Order, to provide written proof satisfactory to the Board of:

• Successful completion of the NCSBN course *Medication Errors: Causes & Prevention* 

• Successful completion of a Board-approved nursing review course of at least three credit hours in the subject of pharmacology. The course shall be approved in advance of registration by the Executive Director of the Board. Requests for approval must be received within 15 business days prior to the course date.

The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

#### Pamela M. Logsdon, LPN 0002-061919

Ms. Logsdon did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing modify the recommend decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Pamela M. Logsdon and to require Ms. Logsdon, within 60 days from the date of entry of the Order, to successfully complete two NCSBN courses:

- Medication Errors: Causes & Prevention
- Professional Accountability & Legal Liability for Nurses

The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

### Hugh Joseph McLinden, IV, RN 0001-150700

Mr. McLinden did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing modify the recommend decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Hugh Joseph McLinden, IV and to continue his license to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia on probation with terms and conditions. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Carmen Goode, CNA1401-135418Ms. Goode did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Carmen Goode. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

## Amy Shearin, CNA 1401-177664

Ms. Shearin did not appear.

Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the certification of Amy Shearin to practice as nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter a Finding of Neglect based on a single occurrence against her in the

	Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.	
	Tabitha Mae Marchese Harper, CNA1401-100830Ms. Harper did not appear.	
	Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to revoke the certificate of Tabitha Mae Marchese Harper to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter a Finding of Misappropriation of patient property against her in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. Mary Christine Nutter Wagner, CNA 1401-044400	
	Ms. Wagner did not appear but submitted written response. Dr. Hahn moved that the Board of Nursing reject the recommended decision of the agency subordinate and to refer this matter to a formal hearing. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.	
ADJOURNMENT:	The Board adjourned at 9:55 A.M.	

Brenda Krohn, RN, MS Deputy Executive Director

### VIRGINIA BOARD OF NURSING FORMAL HEARINGS March 28, 2018

#### Panel - A

TIME AND PLACE:The meeting of the Virginia Board of Nursing was called to order at 10:05A.M. on March 28, 2018 in Board Room 2, Department of Health<br/>Professions, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 201- Board Room 2, Henrico,<br/>Virginia.

#### BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Louise Hershkowitz, CRNA, MSHA; President Margaret J. Friedenberg, Citizen Member Joyce A. Hahn, PhD, RN, NEA-BC, FNAP Mark Monson, Citizen Member Dustin Ross, DNP, MBA, RN, NE-BC Dawn Hogue, LMT – **LMT case only** Brenda Krohn, RN, MS; Deputy Executive Director

STAFF PRESENT: Brenda Krohn, RN, MS; Deputy Executive Director Robin Hills, DNP, RN, WHNP; Deputy Executive Director for Advanced Practice Darlene Graham, Senior Discipline Specialist

OTHERS PRESENT: Erin Barrett, Assistant Attorney General, Board Counsel Nurse Aide Students from Louisa County Public School Nurse Aide Students from Bluestone High School Senior Nursing Students from Lynchburg College

#### ESTABLISHMENT OF A PANEL:

With six members of the Board present, a panel was established

### FORMAL HEARINGS: Brandon Carroll Lovelace, LMT

Mr. Lovelace appeared and was accompanied by Carroll Lovelace, his father.

Steven Bulger, Adjudication Specialist, represented the Commonwealth. Ms. Barrett was legal counsel for the Board. Medford Howard, court reporter with Crane-Snead & Associates, recorded the proceedings.

Karen Brook, Senior Investigator, Department of Health Professions, Client A, and Client B were present and testified.

CLOSED MEETING: Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the *Code of Virginia* at 11:38 A.M., for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Mr. Lovelace. Additionally, Mr. Monson moved that Dr. Hills, Ms. Graham and Ms. Barrett attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

RECONVENTION: The Board reconvened in open session at 12:31 P.M.

	Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.	
	Dr. Ross moved that the Board of Nursing accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law as presented by Mr. Bulger and amended by the Board. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.	
ACTION:	Ms. Hogue moved that the Board of Nursing revoke the license of Brandon Carroll Lovelace to practice as a massage therapist in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.	
	This decision shall be effective upon the entry by the Board of a written Order stating the findings, conclusions, and decision of this formal hearing panel.	
	Nurse Aide Students from Louisa County Public School and from Bluestone High School left at 12:35 P.M.	
RECESS:	The Board recessed at 12:40 P.M.	
<b>RECONVENTION:</b>	The Board reconvened at 1:26 P.M	
FORMAL HEARINGS:	Tangela Christina Davis, CNA1401-128277Ms. Davis appeared.1401-128277	
	Steven Bulger, Adjudication Specialist, represented the Commonwealth. Ms. Barrett was legal counsel for the Board. Medford Howard, court reporter with Crane-Snead & Associates, recorded the proceedings.	
	Lane Raker, Senior Investigator, Department of Health Professions, and Shenetha Jones, CNA at Autumn Care of Chesapeake, were present and testified.	
	Senior Nursing Students from Lynchburg College left at 2:48 P.M.	
CLOSED MEETING:	Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to $2.2-3711(A)(27)$ of the <i>Code of Virginia</i> at 2:48 P.M., for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Ms. Davis. Additionally, Mr. Monson moved that Ms. Krohn, Dr. Hills, Ms. Graham and Ms. Barrett attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed Page 2 of 4	

	meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
<b>RECONVENTION:</b>	The Board reconvened in open session at 3:06 P.M.
	Dr. Ross moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
ACTION:	Ms. Friedenberg moved that the Board of Nursing dismiss the matter regarding Tangela Christina Davis. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
	This decision shall be effective upon the entry by the Board of a written Order stating the findings, conclusions, and decision of this formal hearing panel.
FORMAL HEARINGS:	Edna Mae Duncan, RN0001-234477Ms. Duncan appeared.
	Holly Woodcock, Adjudication Specialist, represented the Commonwealth. Ms. Barrett was legal counsel for the Board. Medford Howard, court reporter with Crane-Snead & Associates, recorded the proceedings.
	Kim Martin, Senior Investigator, Department of Health Professions, and Dawn France, Case Manager at the Virginia Health Practitioners' Monitoring Program (HPMP), were present and testified.
CLOSED MEETING:	Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the <i>Code of Virginia</i> at 3:48 P.M., for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Ms. Davis. Additionally, Mr. Monson moved that Ms. Krohn, Dr. Hills, Ms. Graham and Ms. Barrett attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
RECONVENTION:	The Board reconvened in open session at 3:55 P.M.
	Dr. Ross moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which

	the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
	Ms. Friedenberg moved that the Board of Nursing accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law as presented by Ms. Woodcock and amended by the Board. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
ACTION:	Mr. Monson moved that the Board of Nursing continue the license of Edna Mae Duncan to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth on indefinite suspension with suspension stayed contingent upon her re-entry into the Virginia Health Practitioners' Monitoring Program (HPMP) and remaining compliant with all terms and conditions of the HPMP for the period specified by the HPMP. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
	This decision shall be effective upon the entry by the Board of a written Order stating the findings, conclusions, and decision of this formal hearing panel.
ADJOURNMENT:	The Board adjourned at 3:57 P.M.

Brenda Krohn, RN, MS Deputy Executive Director

### VIRGINIA BOARD OF NURSING MINUTES March 28, 2018 Panel – B

TIME AND PLACE:	The meeting of the Virginia Board of Nursing was called to order at 9:02 A.M. on March 28, 2018 in Board Room 3, Department of Health Professions, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 201, Henrico Virginia.
BOARD MEMBERS PRESE	ENT:
	Jennifer Phelps; First Vice President
	Laura Cei, BS, LPN, CCRP
	Marie Gerardo, MS, RN, ANP-BC
	Trula Minton, MS, RN
	Grace Thapa, BSN, RN
STAFF PRESENT:	Jay P. Douglas, MSM, RN, CSAC, FRE; Executive Director Jane Elliott, RN, PhD; Discipline Staff Huong Vu, Executive Assistant Sylvia Tamayo-Suijk, Discipline Team Coordinator
OTHERS PRESENT:	Charis Mitchell, Assistant Attorney General, Board Counsel
ESTABLISHMENT OF A PANEL:	
	With five members of the Board present, a panel was established.

### CONSIDERATION OF AGENCY SUBORDINATE RECOMMENDATIONS:

	Karen Robert Turpin, RN Ms. Turpin appeared.	0001-192308
CLOSED MEETING:	pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the purpose of consideration of the regarding Ms. Turpin. Additionally Ms. Vu, Ms. Tamayo-Suijk and I because their presence in the closer	d of Nursing convene a closed meeting e <i>Code of Virginia</i> at 9:04 A.M., for the agency subordinate recommendation r, Ms. Gerardo moved that Ms. Douglas, Ms. Mitchell attend the closed meeting d meeting is deemed necessary and their liberations. The motion was seconded and
RECONVENTION:	The Board reconvened in open sessi	on at 9:06 A.M.
	Ms Cei moved that the Board of N	Jursing certify that it heard discussed or

Ms. Cei moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

> Ms. Gerardo moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to require Karen Roberts Turpin undergo a psychiatric evaluation and a chemical dependency evaluation each conducted by a Board-approved specialist who holds an unrestricted license, and have a written report of the evaluation, including a diagnosis, recommended course of therapy, prognosis, and any other recommendations sent to the Board, within 60 days of the entry of the Order. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

> > 0001-207690

### Susan R. Loomis, RN

Ms. Loomis appeared

CLOSED MEETING: Ms. Gerardo moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the *Code of Virginia* at 9:21 A.M., for the purpose of consideration of the agency subordinate recommendation regarding Ms. Loomis. Additionally, Ms. Gerardo moved that Ms. Douglas, Ms. Vu, Ms. Tamayo-Suijk, and Ms. Mitchell attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

RECONVENTION: The Board reconvened in open session at 9:35 A.M.

Ms. Gerardo moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Ms. Thapa moved that the Board of Nursing modify the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to take no action contingent upon Susan R. Loomis' proof of entry into a Contract with the Virginia Health Practitioners' Monitoring Program (HPMP) within 60 days of entry of the Order and complying with all terms and conditions of the HPMP for the period specified by the HPMP. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Kaitlyn Rogers, CNA1401-183662Ms. Rogers appeared.

CLOSED MEETING: Ms. Gerardo moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the *Code of Virginia* at 9:401 A.M., for the purpose of consideration of the agency subordinate recommendation regarding Ms. Rogers. Additionally, Ms. Gerardo moved that Ms. Douglas,

	Dr. Elliott, Ms. Vu, Ms. Tamayo-Suijk, and meeting because their presence in the close and their presence will aid the Board in it seconded and carried unanimously.	ed meeting is deemed necessary
RECONVENTION:	The Board reconvened in open session at 9:4	46 A.M.
	Ms. Cei moved that the Board of Nursing of considered only public business matters meeting requirements under the Virginia F only such public business matters as were in the closed meeting was convened. The m unanimously.	lawfully exempted from open Freedom of Information Act and dentified in the motion by which
	Ms. Thapa moved that the Board of Nu decision of the agency subordinate to revoke to practice as a nurse aide in the Commony Finding of Abuse against her in the Virg motion was seconded and carried unanimous	e the certificate of Kaitlyn Rogers wealth of Virginia and to enter a inia Nurse Aide Registry. The
CLOSED MEETING:	Ms. Gerardo moved that the Board of Nu pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the <i>Code</i> of purpose of consideration the remaining recommendations. Additionally, Ms. Gerard Vu, Ms. Tamayo-Suijk and Ms. Mitchell at their presence in the closed meeting is deer will aid the Board in its deliberations. The runanimously.	of Virginia at 9:47 A.M., for the g of the agency subordinate do moved that Ms. Douglas, Ms. ttend the closed meeting because ned necessary and their presence
RECONVENTION:	The Board reconvened in open session at 10	:15 A.M.
	Ms. Thapa moved that the Board of Nursing considered only public business matters meeting requirements under the Virginia F only such public business matters as were in the closed meeting was convened. The m unanimously.	lawfully exempted from open Freedom of Information Act and dentified in the motion by which
	Hannah Nicole Dunaway, CNA	1401-184049

Ms. Dunaway did not appear.

Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to revoke the certificate of Hannah Nicole Dunaway to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to

enter a Finding of Abuse against her in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

#### Payton Freeman, CNA 1401-174998

Ms. Freeman did not appear.

Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to revoke the certificate of Payton Freeman to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter a Finding of Abuse against her in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

#### Betty Jean Riddick, CNA 1401-046916

Ms. Riddick did not appear but submitted written response.

Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to revoke the certificate of Betty Jean Riddick to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter a Finding of Neglect against her in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

#### Loretta Lynn Fulke Breedlove, CNA 1401-110140

Ms. Breedlove did not appear.

Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to revoke the certification of Loretta Lynn Fulke Breedlove to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter a Finding of Misappropriation of patient property against her in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

# Virginia Marie Fontana, CNA1401-156797Ms. Fontana did not appear.

Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Virginia Marie Fontana. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

## Karen Laval Lewis, CNA1401-041914

Ms. Lewis did not appear.

Mr. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to revoke the certificate of Karen Laval Lewis to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter a Finding of Abuse against her in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

#### Jennifer N. Pitsenbarger, CNA 1401-127952 Ms. Pitsenbarger did not appear.

Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to revoke the certificate of Jennifer N. Pitsenbarger to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter a Finding of Neglect against her in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

#### Dana Marie Ferguson Allcock, RN 0001-142496 Ms. Allcock did not appear.

Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the license of Dana Marie Ferguson Allcock to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The suspension applies to Ms. Alllcock's practice in Virginia, whether by Virginia licensure or by privilege arising from multistate licensure in another Compact State. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

#### **Elizabeth Jane Howell, RN, LPN** 0001-208130, 0002-054172

Ms. Howell did not appear.

Ms. Gerardo moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Elizabeth Jane Howell and to indefinitely suspend her right to renew her license to practice professional nursing and practical nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The suspension applies to Ms. Howell's practice in Virginia, whether by Virginia licensure or by privilege arising from multistate licensure in another Compact

#### Judith Delisa Nixon, CNA 1401-148596

State. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Ms. Nixon did not appear.

Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing modify the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to add to Conclusions of Law violation of Virginia Code §54.1-3007(2) and (8) and 18VAC90-25-100(2)(e); to revoke the certificate of Judith Delisa Nixon to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter the Finding of Abuse against her in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

#### 1401-147033

Mr. Payne did not appear.

Kit Payne, CNA

Ms. Gerardo moved that the Board of Nursing modify the recommended decision of the agency subordinate and to add to Conclusions of Law violation of Virginia Code §54.1-3007(2) and (8) and 18VAC90-25-100(2)(e); to revoke the certificate of Kit Payne to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia and to enter the Finding of Abuse against him in the Virginia Nurse Aide Registry. The motion was seconded and carried with four votes in favor of the motion. Ms. Thapa opposed the motion.

#### Brenda Jean Colfield, RMA

0031-009878

Ms. Colfield did not appear.

Ms. Gerardo moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the registration of Brenda Jean Colfield to practice as a medication aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

### Zarah Elizabeth Campbell Johnson, RMA 0031-006546

Ms. Johnson did not appear.

Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Zarah Elizabeth Campbell Johnson. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

## Llana Lynn Newberg Giagnacovo, RN0001-221760

Ms. Giagnacovo did not appear.

Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the right of Llana Lynn Newberg Giagnacovo to renew her license to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The suspension applies to any multistate privilege. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

### Ryan Keri Patterson, RN0001-231454

Ms. Patterson did not appear.

Ms. Gerardo moved that the Board of Nursing modify the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Ryan Keri Patterson and to require Ms. Patterson to provide written proof satisfactory to the Board of successful completion of the NCSBN course "*Professional Accountability & Legal Liability for Nurses*" within 60 days from the date of entry of the Order. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

#### Heather Anne Jones, RN

0001-160009

Ms. Jones did not appear.

Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Heather Anne Jones. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

#### Heather E. Haislip, LPN

0002-056147

Ms. Haislip did not appear.

Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the license of Heather E. Haislip to practice practical nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The suspension applies to Ms. Howell's practice in Virginia, whether by Virginia licensure or by privilege arising from multistate licensure in another Compact State. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

#### Jasmaine D. Harris, CNA

1401-1297058

Ms. Harris did not appear.

Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to indefinitely suspend the certificate of Jasmaine D. Harris to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The said suspension is stayed upon proof of Ms. Harris's entry into a Contract with the Virginia Health Practitioners' Monitoring Program (HPMP) and complying with all terms and conditions of the HPMP for the period specified by the HPMP. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

## Bradley Scott Jones, CNA 1401-165629

Mr. Jones did not appear.

Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Bradley Scott Jones. The motion was seconded and carried unaminously.

### Terisha G. Vaughan, RN0001-125110

Ms. Vaughan did not appear.

Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Terisha G. Vaughan and to continue her license to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia on probation until September 1, 2018 subject to terms and conditions. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Charles Mark Lefcheck, CNA	1401-020233
Mr. Lefcheck did not appear.	

Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Charles Mark Lefcheck. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Jaye A. Nunamaker, CNA, RMA1401-016803, 0031-000467Ms. Nunamaker did not appear.

Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing accept the recommended decision of the agency subordinate to reprimand Jaye A. Nunamaker. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT: The Board adjourned at 10:18 A.M.

Jay P. Douglas, MSM, RN, CSAC, FRE Executive Director

### VIRGINIA BOARD OF NURSING FORMAL HEARINGS March 28, 2018 Panel – B

TIME AND PLACE:	The meeting of the Virginia Board of Nursing was called to order at 10:31 A.M. on March 28, 2018 in Board Room 3, Department of Health Professions, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 201, Henrico Virginia.
BOARD MEMBERS PRES	ENT: Jennifer Phelps, LPN, QMHPA; First Vice President, Chair Laura F. Cei, BS, LPN, CCRP Marie Gerardo, MS, RN, ANP-BC Trula Minton, MS, RN Grace Thapa, BSN, RN
STAFF PRESENT:	Jay P. Douglas, MSM, RN, CSAC, FRE; Executive Director Jane Elliott, RN, PhD; Discipline Staff Sylvia Tamayo-Suijk, Discipline Team Coordinator Huong Vu, Executive Assistant – <b>joined the meeting at 3:04 P.M.</b>
OTHERS PRESENT:	Charis Mitchell, Assistant Attorney General, Board Counsel
ESTABLISHMENT OF A PANEL:	
	With five members of the Board present, a panel was established.
FORMAL HEARINGS:	Edward James Robson, RN0001-202644Ms. Robson did not appear.
	Tammie Jones, Adjudication Specialist, represented the Commonwealth. Ms. Mitchell was legal counsel for the Board. Wanda T. Blanks, court reporter with Farnsworth & Taylor Reporting, LLC, recorded the proceedings.
	Amy Stewart, Case Manager, Health Practitioners' Monitoring Program (HPMP), testified via telephone.
CLOSED MEETING:	Ms. Cei moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the <i>Code of Virginia</i> at 10:47 A.M., for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Mr. Robson. Additionally, Ms. Cei moved that Ms. Douglas, Dr. Elliott, Ms. Tamayo-Suijk and Ms. Mitchell attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
RECONVENTION:	The Board reconvened in open session at 10:55 A.M.
	Ms. Cei moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and

	only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
	Ms. Thapa moved that the Board of Nursing accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law as presented by Ms. Jones. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
ACTION:	Ms. Gerardo moved that the Board of Nursing indefinitely suspend the license of Edward James Robson to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia for a period of not less than one year. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
	This decision shall be effective upon the entry by the Board of a written Order stating the findings, conclusions, and decision of this formal hearing panel.
FORMAL HEARINGS:	Lindsey Urda Motley, LPN0002-062634Ms. Motley did not appear.
	Tammie Jones, Adjudication Specialist, represented the Commonwealth. Ms. Mitchell was legal counsel for the Board. Wanda T. Blanks, court reporter with Farnsworth & Taylor Reporting, LLC, recorded the proceedings.
	Sherry Foster, Senior Investigator, Department of Health Professions, testified via telephone.
CLOSED MEETING:	Ms. Cei moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to $2.2-3711(A)(27)$ of the <i>Code of Virginia</i> at 11:19 A.M., for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Ms. Motley. Additionally, Ms. Cei moved that Ms. Douglas, Dr. Elliott, Ms. Tamayo-Suijk and Ms. Mitchell attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
<b>RECONVENTION:</b>	The Board reconvened in open session at 11:42 A.M.
	Ms. Cei moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

	Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law as presented by Ms. Jones, and amended by the Board. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
ACTION:	Ms. Thapa moved that the Board of Nursing indefinitely suspend the license of Lindsey Urda Motley to practice practical nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
	This decision shall be effective upon the entry by the Board of a written Order stating the findings, conclusions, and decision of this formal hearing panel.
RECESS:	The Board recessed at 11:50 A.M.
<b>RECONVENTION:</b>	The Board reconvened at 1:00 P.M.
FORMAL HEARINGS:	Robin Hensley, RN0001-213485Ms. Hensley appeared.
	David Kazzie, Adjudication Specialist, represented the Commonwealth. Ms. Mitchell was legal counsel for the Board. Wanda T. Blanks, court reporter with Farnsworth & Taylor Reporting, LLC, recorded the proceedings.
	Patricia Sheehan, Senior Investigator, Department of Health Professions, was present and testified.
CLOSED MEETING:	Ms. Cei moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the <i>Code of Virginia</i> at 1:54 P.M., for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Ms. Hensley. Additionally, Ms. Cei moved that Dr. Elliott, Ms. Douglas, Ms. Tamayo-Suijk and Ms. Mitchell attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
<b>RECONVENTION:</b>	The Board reconvened in open session at 2:45 P.M.
	Ms. Thapa moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
	Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law as presented by Mr. Kazzie, and amended by the Board. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

ACTION:	Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing deny the application of Robin Hensley for reinstatement of her license to practice professional nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
	This decision shall be effective upon the entry by the Board of a written Order stating the findings, conclusions, and decision of this formal hearing panel.
FORMAL HEARINGS:	Jesse William Robinette, CNA1401-178516Mr. Robinette did not appear.
	David Kazzie, Adjudication Specialist, represented the Commonwealth. Ms. Mitchell was legal counsel for the Board. Wanda T. Blanks, court reporter with Farnsworth & Taylor Reporting, LLC, recorded the proceedings.
	Jennifer Baker, Senior Investigator, Department of Health Professions, was present and testified. Mark Tubbs, Administrator at Raleigh Court Healthcare Center, testified via telephone.
	Ms. Tamayo-Suijk left the meeting at 3:05 P.M.
	Ms. Vu jointed the meeting at 3:05 P.M.
CLOSED MEETING:	Ms. Cei moved that the Board of Nursing convene a closed meeting pursuant to §2.2-3711(A)(27) of the <i>Code of Virginia</i> at 3:22 P.M., for the purpose of deliberation to reach a decision in the matter of Mr. Robinette. Additionally, Ms. Cei moved that Dr. Elliott, Ms. Douglas, Ms. Vu and Ms. Mitchell attend the closed meeting because their presence in the closed meeting is deemed necessary and their presence will aid the Board in its deliberations. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
<b>RECONVENTION:</b>	The Board reconvened in open session at 3:37 P.M.
	Ms. Thapa moved that the Board of Nursing certify that it heard, discussed or considered only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of Information Act and only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
	Ms. Minton moved that the Board of Nursing accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law as presented by Mr. Kazzie, and amended by the Board. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

Virginia Board of Nursing **Panel B** – Formal Hearings March 28, 2018

ACTION: Ms. Gerardo moved that the Board of Nursing indefinitely suspend the certificate of Jesse William Robinette to practice as a nurse aide in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.
This decision shall be effective upon the entry by the Board of a written Order stating the findings, conclusions, and decision of this formal hearing panel.
ADJOURNMENT: The Board adjourned at 3:39 P.M.

Jay P. Douglas, MSM, RN, CSAC, FRE Executive Director